
 

Page 1 of 3 

cc11032011 

Heber City Corporation 

City Council Meeting 

November 3, 2011 

 

7:00 p.m. 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

 

The Council of Heber City, Wasatch County, Utah, met in Regular Meeting on November 3, 

2011, in the City Council Chambers in Heber City, Utah. 

 

Present:    Mayor    David R. Phillips 

 

     Council Members  Eric Straddeck 

         Nile Horner 

         Robert Patterson 

         Alan McDonald 

 

Excused:    Council Member  Benny Mergist 

 

Also Present:    City Manager   Mark K. Anderson 

     Deputy City Recorder  Michelle Kellogg 

     City Engineer   Bart Mumford 

     Planning Director  Tony Kohler 

     Police Chief   Ed Rhoades 

 

Others Present:  Darryl Glissmeyer, Paul Berg, Billy Bordy, Joe Mara, Adrianne Mills, Jeffery 

Bradshaw, Tracy Taylor, Lee Bellows, Daniel Mauer, Matt Bernal, Anne Bernal, Robin 

Monticone, Erik Rowland, Chris Rognan, Kathryn Berg, Kieth Rawlings, Jerry Duke, Cameron 

Mitchell, Glinda Straddeck, David Remington, and others whose names were not legible. 

 

Mayor Phillips opened the meeting and welcomed those in attendance. He excused Council 

Member Mergist because it was his birthday. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance: Mayor Phillips 

Prayer:  Council Member Horner 

 

Minutes: October 06, 2011, Work Meeting; October 06, 2011, Regular Meeting; October 24, 

2011, Special Meeting 

 

Council Member Straddeck moved to approve the above listed minutes. Council Member 

McDonald made the second.  

 

Voting Aye: Council Members Straddeck and Horner. Voting Nay: Council Members McDonald 

and Patterson. Council Member Mergist was excused. Mayor Phillips voted aye to break the tie.  

 

 

 

 



 

Page 2 of 3 

cc11032011 

OPEN PERIOD FOR PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

Mayor Phillips asked for comments from the audience on issues that would not be discussed in 

the meeting. No comments were given. 

 

APPOINTMENTS 

 

Cameron Mitchell – Wasatch County Health Department – Annual Report: Cameron 

Mitchell indicated he replaced Phil Wright as Director in 2010. He wanted to thank Council 

Member McDonald for being on the Wasatch County Health Board, and asked Council Member 

McDonald to offer comments or feedback as needed throughout the presentation. Mitchell stated 

he was proud of what the Health Department had accomplished in 2010. He had been asked by 

others what would be looked at in the future as far as public endeavors.  He stated he was 

committed to strategic planning for efficiency, and was looking for suggestions on how the 

Health Department could serve the community better. 

 

Mitchell stated the primary challenge of the Health Department in the future would be funding. 

Currently, the Health Department was funded 60% by grants, for which the money was 

distributed on a reimbursement schedule and was contract based. He explained how the Wasatch 

County Health Department competed for those funds. He indicated this Health Department was 

small compared to others in the State, and the residents in the area, in general, were in good 

health. 

 

Mitchell indicated he was pleased to provide services to the community. Council Member 

Straddeck asked if the businesses in the area were polled to determine how many flu shots were 

estimated to be given. Mitchell stated no polls had been taken. Anderson asked if the cost of flu 

shots was competitive with the businesses. Mitchell responded that businesses cut the cost of the 

vaccination to attract customers so they would buy other merchandise while in the store. Council 

Member McDonald indicated he enjoyed working with Mitchell and indicated he did a 

wonderful job at the Health Department. 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

 

Ordinance 2011-12 – An Ordinance Amending Chapter 18.108.100 Flood Protection and 

Adopting Chapter 18.109 Flood Damage Prevention - Heber City Municipal Code : Council 

Member McDonald moved to approve Ordinance 2011-12, An Ordinance Amending Chapter 

18.108.100 Flood Protection and Adopting Chapter 18.109 Flood Damage Prevention. Council 

Member Straddeck seconded the motion.  

 

Voting Aye: Council Members Straddeck, Horner, Patterson, and McDonald. Council Member 

Mergist was excused. 

 

Adoption - Capital Improvement Projects List to be submitted to the Mountainland 

Association of Governments (MAG) to Update Heber City’s Consolidated Plan: Anderson 

stated the list in the packet was the same as the one distributed in the last work meeting. He 

indicated staff was looking at estimates for replacing the roof at the Police Department/Central 

School and also TVT/Social Hall. Council Member McDonald stated next year he would like to 

increase funding by $150,000 for a new roof for the Central School. He also asked that the 



 

Page 3 of 3 

cc11032011 

construction of 100 East from 1200 South to 600 South be removed from the list per the request 

from last year.  

 

Kohler stated when a CDBG application was made, more points would be given if the project 

was on the short term list.   

 

Council Member McDonald moved to add the new roof to the Police Department to the one year 

list and remove the road construction item as indicated. Council Member Patterson made the 

second. Council Member Horner asked if the new City office building and Police Department/ 

Justice Court should be pushed back on the list. Council Member Straddeck stated it should be 

left on; it was just a matter of timing as to when it would be needed.  

 

Voting Aye: Council Members Straddeck, Patterson, and McDonald. Voting Nay: Council 

Member Horner. Council Member Mergist was excused. 

 

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

 

Appointment of member to the Historic Preservation Committee: Mayor Phillips indicated 

Lane Lythgoe would be willing to serve on this committee. Council Member Patterson moved to 

approve Lane Lythgoe as a member of the Historic Preservation Committee. Council Member 

McDonald made the second.  

 

Voting Aye: Council Members Straddeck, Horner, Patterson, and McDonald. Council Member 

Mergist was excused. 

 

Approval of Warrants: Council Member McDonald stated it was good to look at the warrants 

before Council meetings, but he didn’t think they needed to be brought up as an item in Council 

meeting. Mayor Phillips stated when he was a member of the Council, warrants were brought up 

at each meeting. He indicated Council Member Mergist was in favor of approving them at each 

meeting. Council Member McDonald felt if there was a question on one of the items in the list, it 

could be brought to the attention of the City Manager. Anderson asked for clear direction. 

Council Member Straddeck stated the warrants would come out in the packet with the staff 

reports, but it was not necessary to add them as an agenda item. 

 

Council Member Straddeck asked Mumford about the engineer staff report on UDOT’s 

completion of the right-of-way acquisition from Marelko. Mumford stated the right-of-way had 

been acquired but the compensation was still being worked out. Council Member Horner asked 

about the Weatherall property and if there were any issues in obtaining that property. Mumford 

indicated UDOT acquired the right-of-way and pieces to the side, but he was not sure of the 

remainder piece. Council Member Horner asked Mumford to get that information for the 

Council. He indicated the property was not landlocked because UDOT maintained the historical 

accesses to that property. 

 

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 

 

 

______________________________________ 

Michelle Kellogg, Heber City Deputy Recorder 


